Amoco Production Company

P.O. Box 367
Andrews, Texas 78714

Alex Ctarke, Jr.

Area Superintendent

August 8, 1975

File: CHJ-653-WF

Re: Trail Canyon Unit Well No. 1
D-11-24-23
Eddy County, New Mexico Wildcat

RECEIVED

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Drawer DD AUG 1 3 1975
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
a.c.c.
Attention: Mr. L. R. Bergstrom ARTESIA, OFFiGE
0il and Gas Inspector

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter dated February 12, 1975 regarding the pits
at subject well which were not levelled at that time.

The location and pits are ready for your inspection. One dam that was con-
structed and used in drilling operations was not cut or removed because the
X Bar Ranch personnel requested that the dam remain for their use as a
watering tank after their installation of a windmill on the location. As
you are aware, the hole was turned over to the X Bar Ranch at a depth of
450" for their use as a water well.

If we can be of further assistance, please let us know.

Yours very truly,
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